1230 KC o5 250 WATTS 3\

RADIO STATION

WIREGRASS BROADCASTING CO.

ENTERPRISE. ALA.
Oct. 4, 1948

Mr, Kermit Geary
R.F.D.#2
Walnutport, Pa.

Dear Sir:

This letter is to verify your reception of Radio Station
W I RB Enterprise, Ala., operating on 1230 KBS with a power of
250 watts, We were on the air Fuesday morning Sept. 28, 1948
from 2:15 AM to 2:30 AM CST. for the porpuse of frequncy check
with Claude M, Gray in Birmingham, Ala. At the time of the
frequncy check we were found to be 3 CPS high or actually on
1230003 CPS,

We recieved DX letters from the following people on the
same broadcast,

Robert S. Know
29 Sparta Ave,
Newton, New Jersey

Ernest Norman
1219 Lincolm Ave
Pompton Lakes,New Jersey

S.R. Morss
R 3 Bradford, Mass

Robert W, Botzum
1222 Pike St.
Reading, Penna.

Albert J. Bartholomew
23 River St.
Cornimgg , New York

Charlen J Mgrtin 693 E 42nd St.
Brooklyn, Ny.

Erieck R. Johnson

1610 Maham Ave.

New York 61 NY,.

We were very pleased to hear that you recieved us so well. And
wish to take this oppurnity to thank you.

David B. Jordah
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